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ll'BIQTLI QONIIDJNTIAI: 

On June 14, 1942, the Executive in Jerusalem discussed the Ben-'.lurion -
Uertheim agreement. No decisi6n was taken. Here are the views expressed by the 
members of the Executive• 

t 

"An expressed his apprehension about adopting a program which postpones the 
establishment of the Commonwealth until after a Jewish majority is obtained. He 
asked whether the agreement binds us not ~o demand a State at once, which may be 
necessary in order that we should be able to create a majority. 

, 
"B" would enthusiastically welcome this formula if it were the a:ttitude of 

the non-Zionists alone, but he is Jnposed to an egreement which binds us and 
turns us back to the Balfo\µ' Declaration. He urged postponing the decision of the 
Executive1 until a.fter the attitude of the Americnn, Jewish Committee was kno,•'!1· 

non thinks th~t a one-sided declaration of this kind by the American Jewish , 
Committee would be a Zionist triumphi but as an agreement it is e. Zionist defeat 
as it make& clear that there can be no Jewish government before a majority is ob­
tained. The result will be that our enemies will do everything in their power to 
prevent a majority. This agreement is worse than the enlarged ~ewish Agency, ,-.,hich 
was in itself a mistake. In the last war no o~ expected the Balfour Declaration, 
but the Kerensky Revolution made that possible. Now, too, the alliance of the 
USSR with England opens prospects which t.re should not impair. .\'le cannot approve 
an agreement which binds us. 11011 believes the agreement bihds us because if it 
\'!ere mennt only for America, then why should our approval be neoessary. He sugges­
ted waiting until the AJC clarifies its noaition ·and a.slr..ing whether or not the 
agreement binds them. 

"D" differs froo A. 18 views. He emphasized the imt>ortance of a united politi­
cal front in America which of course \'10\lld bind the Ameri,can Zionists. He con~iders . 
the agreement a big Zionist achievement, esp~cially its emphasis on l~rge-scale 
Jewish immir;ration and colonization. He propo ... eci informinf; Ben-Gurion that the 
Executive ,-.relcoLles every unification of forces for our political struggle, and 
subf-e2ts thnt after the ratification by AJC the matter should be brought before 
the Actions Conu: itte8. 

I 

11E" op ,)oses a·()proval of the a-g,:eement. He dislikes looking for 1)8.rtners 
at the expense of our nrogrrun. He insist~ that we should not ~ive u1 the demand 
to establish Pale f:l tine as a Jewish Oommonw~alth. He is eyep,&recl not to r8ise the 
question of thr: boundaries, end for the time bein[ to be satiRfi~cl tri.th western 
Palestine. 

11 F" says he g,.ies ~, es that the Zionist ~ension in .americv is weakening. He 
,,ould liJ~e to :=;~e Dnglend come to the Peace Conference Nith such a nlDn, but not 
us. He would be rGacly to malce concessions to the British and to the Arabs, but not 
jo J e,..rs. He asi~ed what ,as the hurry. 

''G" requested the Sxecutive to rely on its en9oy in J\merica should he 
come to t 1e conclusil)n th~t ,..,e need at once a united front on the basis of a clear 
nror::rem. He ci.oes not regret the enlarged Agency. •Although it did not r ,3sult in 
political g,-:;,ins, it ryrevented great losses in difficult hours. 

f • 
The non-Zionist member objected trw.t the agree ·1ent in nebulous. He said it 

makes nossible ··".larticion end does not clearly recognize the rights of the Arabs. 
He considers the agreGment dfimaging becouse it is not intended to establish a 
bi-national stAte. He hopoa the AJC wmll not approve it. tte agreed to postpone 
the deciAion until further information had been received. 

New York- July 6, 1942. 
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Judge Louis Levinthal 
Emergency Committee 
4l E.42nd Street 
New York,N.Y. 

Dear Judge Levinthalt 

Hotel Winthrop 
New Iork 
July 9, 1942. 

I received from the Executive a summary or the discussion 
which was held in the middle of June on the agreement with the 
American Jewish Committee. I em attaching it for the information 
of the Office Committee. Although the fonnula was rather severe].y 
criticized by several members, I heartil.J welcome this criticism and 
associate myself entirely witil the underlying principle that we must 
be able, if circumstances pemit at the end of the war, to ask for 
the immediate establishment of a Jewish Commonwealth. In my o,Ji view 
this agreement do~s not preclude such a possibility, and when the 
negotiations arG resumed I will try to make this clear to the chairman 
of the American Jewish Committee. 

Some of the criticism is based on lack of information. I refer 
to the views of "C" that our enemies will do everything in their power 
to prevent a majority. They overlooked one very important sentence in 
the formula, namel)' ''under a regilne especially designed for that purpose," 
which is intended to cover our demand for immediate Jewish control over 
immigration and colonization. It is for this reason that a rider is 
added to the agreement that a sub-committee should be appointed "to 
define means and methods beet calculated to achieve the above aims." 

It was very heartening for me to see that even at a time when 
invasion threatens Palestine the Zionist Executive in Jerusalem could 
still discuss this problem in a true Zionist spirit. 

Yours sincerely, 

(Signed) David Ben-Gurion 




